
From: Jason Berry (OOC) < >
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:20 AM
To: Megan Gilbertson; Fields Moseley (OOC)
Subject: Re: No need to answer tonight, but ...

Probably from Elections and we share if it's along the lines of what you sent Jeremy. The bigger 
discussion on the county/board side, in my opinion, is whether to call out/hold accountable the 
elected officials who are participating in this misinformation.

Jason Berry

Communications Manager | Office of Communications

O: (602)  | C: (602)  | E:
__________________________________________________________________________________

Maricopa 
County

| Connect with Your 
County

Get Weekly County Updates

From: Megan Gilbertson - RISCX < >
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:09 AM
To: Jason Berry (OOC) < >; Fields Moseley (OOC) 
< >
Subject: RE: No need to answer tonight, but ...

I can respond to Brahm and cc you. As for social, it may be good to put something together. Do you 
think from Maricopa County or the Elections Department?

Megan Gilbertson
Communications Director | Maricopa County Elections Department 
510 South 3rd Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona 85003
Desk:  | Cell: 
Follow us! @MaricopaVote on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram & YouTube
BeBallotReady.Vote | TengaBoletaLista.Voto



To: Fields Moseley (OOC) < >; Megan Gilbertson - RISCX 
< >
Subject: Re: No need to answer tonight, but ...

And let me know if you think we need any social on this.

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

From: Fields Moseley (OOC) < >
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 8:19 AM
To: Megan Gilbertson < >
Cc: Jason Berry (OOC) < >
Subject: FW: No need to answer tonight, but ...

Hi Megan,

I caught Rachel Alexander’s tweets yesterday… and then saw that she is writing for The Arizona Sun 
Times. Her lead line in this article is a lie: https://arizonasuntimes.com/2022/04/10/arizona-attorney-
general-brnovich-announces-prosecutions-after-reviewing-maricopa-county-ballot-audit-as-kari-lake-
calls-to-decertify-election/ or misrepresentation (as was the “report”).

Do you want to respond to Brahm or do you want me to respond using your statement from Friday?

Talk soon.

Fields Moseley
Maricopa County Communications Director
O: 
C: 



From: Resnik, Brahm < >  
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2022 7:52 PM 
To: Fields Moseley (OOC) < > 
Subject: No need to answer tonight, but ... 
  
Good evening Fields, 
I wanted to get this on your radar for tomorrow, if it’s not there already. 
  
Steve Bannon said on his webcast last week with Brnovich that Maricopa County used artificial 
intelligence to scan ballot signatures. 
Rachel Alexander, a disgraced former deputy to disbarred County Attorney Andy Thomas (so not the 
best of sources), 
claims Maricopa confirmed it used AI. 
  
https://twitter.com/Rach_IC/status/ 7948797955 
  
What could she and Bannon be talking about? 
  
Best, 
Brahm  
  
  
  
  
Brahm Resnik 
Anchor/reporter 
Host, "Sunday Square Off" 
M:  
Twitter: @brahmresnik 
Facebook: Brahm Resnik 

  
12 NEWS/KPNX-TV 
200 E. Van Buren Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85004-2238 

  

 

  
  
 


